

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "William Hay"
Cc: "k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org"; "INAC Peter Kusugak"; INAC Melissa Joy
Subject: 2BE-PER0610 and 2BE-HEE0712 Require Response to 2009 INAC Inspections
Date: Monday, October 18, 2010 11:30:00 AM

Dear Mr. Hay:

The last information received from you on the above 2 files was dated August 17, 2010 in which the outstanding water use fees were paid. Our office has had no further information pertaining to the final closure of the project and issues identified in the latest INAC inspections dated July 13, 2009 and July 25, 2009 respectfully. Please provide as soon as possible so that we can proceed with closing these files.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org